From:  Clanon, Paul

Sent: 3/7/2012 10:55:04 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Re: Comm Sandoval
Thx. I'll call Erik.

Joe Como is hopping mad! I did it deliberately, of course, but I'm a little surprised at his vehement opinion that
DRA has no share in San Bruno.

On Mar 7, 2012, at 10:37 AM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> wrote:

> I would expect that was Erik and Marino ? Not sure, but direct your inquiries there.

>

> As for TURN and DRA, culture change takes time.
>

> —me- Original Message -----

> From: Clanon, Paul [mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov]

> Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2012 08:12 AM

>To: Cherry, Brian K

> Subject: Comm Sandoval

>

> Who briefed Cathy yesterday on summer R/A and Sutter? [ have a couple follow-ups. Thx.

>

> PS Both TURN and DRA are very mad at me about the last paragraph in the NOI safety letter. I've offered to

meet with them as a chance to push them a little on culture change.
>

>
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